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Kimberley Pena 100009 - ET

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent:  Thursday, January 14, 2010 9:39 AM coM N
o APA
To: Anna Williams; Keino Young
. , ECR ____
Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean GCL

Subject: RE: Docket 090009 confidentiali ——

: Y RAD ___

Per your confirmation, we will do so. Thank you for your help. $sC
F A Willi OPC___— —

rom: Anna Williams
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2010 9:37 AM caxK K

To: Kimberley Pena; Keino Young
Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite MclLean
Subject: RE: Docket 090009 confidentiality

Yes. Please declassify DN 09472-09, Exhibit 148, per Dianne Triplett's email below. Thank you.

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2010 9:20 AM

To: Keino Young

Cc: Anna Willlams; Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean
Subject: RE: Docket 090009 confidentiality

Please confirm that per this e-mail, I am to declassify Exhibit 148, DN 09472-09. Thank you for your help in
this matter.

From: Keino Young

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2010 8:46 AM
To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Anna Williams

Subject: FW: Docket 090009 confidentiality

FYI.

From: Triplett, Dianne [mailto:dtriplett@carltonfields.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 5:58 PM

To: Keino Young

Subject: Docket 090009 confidentiality

Hi, Keino,

Following up on our conversation about the hearing exhibits, ! looked at Exhibit 145 and the transcript again. | think that
Exhibit 145 should continue to be held as confidential -- it is subject to PEF’s 6th Request for Confidential Classification,
filed June 25, 2009. For Exhibit 148, | can confirm that the entire document is no longer confidential and can be released.
Please let me know if you have any questions - thanks!

Dianne
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Confidential: This e-mail contains a cormmunication protected by the attorney-client privilege or constitutes work product.
If you do not expect such a communication please delete this message without reading it or any attachment and then
notify the sender of this inadvertent delivery.
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